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Sandra Moberly

From: Sandra Moberly
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:46 PM
To: Sandra Moberly
Subject: FW: Plan the parcel

From: Mark Lehman <ml@lehmanconstruction.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 6:43 AM 
To: Haislip Hayes <hhayes@townofmammothlakes.ca.gov> 
Subject: Plan the parcel 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Just wanted to touch base with you. The current conceptual plan on the parcel shows the drainage / stream that drains 
through the our two Manzanita properties underground at the "parcel" . I know we had a discussion early on about 
piping the stream. i want to make sure in the overall plan we don't end up with a clogged dam at the edge of the 
property, when the inlet gets packed with debri/snow. Also I have heard that not only did the parcel density jump from 
300 to 400 units but the council approved a one parking space per unit vrs the 2.5 per unit that is required. Sounds like a 
recipe for failure!!!!  
 
Comments? 
 
 
Mark Lehman 
Lehman Construction, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3569 
Tustin, CA 92781-3569 
Office:  714-838-7577 
Cell:  714-401-7077 
Fax: 714-838-5077 
Email:  ml@lehmanconstruction.net 
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Sandra Moberly

From: The Parcel
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Sandra Moberly
Subject: FW: Concerns

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mark Lehman <ml@lehmanconstruction.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 10:22 AM 
To: The Parcel <theparcel@townofmammothlakes.ca.gov> 
Subject: Concerns 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
We recently completed five condo units next to the parcel on Manzanita where the drainage comes in through the 
ghetto section. I have two concerns/number one why was the density increased from 250 to 300 units up to 400 units 
with the parking decreased from 2.5 spaces per unit to 1 space. With respect to the density if it’s designed right not sure 
that is an issue but speaking from experience even 2.5 spaces per unit is an issue and should be the minimum per 
planning department regulators. 
The other issue specific to our units on Manzanita the drainage that Goes through two of our properties and cuts 
through the entire area. The steam floods with snow melts and in heavy thunderstorms the plan seems to show the 
stream going underground through the new parcel development. The existing drainage and street crossings are 
undersized and tend back up every year! Installing a culvert at the edge of our Manzanita property is going to make a 
dam and create more flooding. If the stream is going to be put underground it needs to be brought underground 
through all of  the Sierra Valley sites. 
I am not going to be available on the next town meeting, but would definitely like to  be proactive on these issues when I 
met with  the planning consultants with a few other developers from town, the consensus was to build a responsible 
non‐ghetto project that would be an asset to the town for multiple generations  I don’t think this proposed final plan 
meets that goal!!! 
 
Sent from my iPhone 




